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Warnings to Respondent:

This Order is valid everywhere in the U.S.

If yout relto ar s territory or tribal land, with t intention of disobeying this ¢, 1 can be
charged with a federal crime. The courts of any U.S. state, the District of Columbia, all tribal lands, and U.S.
territories, must enforce this Order, even if the Order is not registered. (18 U.S.C. §§ 2262, 2265)

No Guns, Firearms

You must not have any firearm while this Order is in effect. You cannot own, possess, have, buy or try to
buy, receive or try to receive, or in any other way get any firearm or ammunition.

You must tegally transfer, sell, or turn in any firearm that you have within 48 hours. Transfers are only legal
if the person you transfer to is allowed to have firearms. You may get your firearms back when the Order of
protection ends.

You will face separate charges if you disobey this Order
You may face separate, criminal contempt charges and/or civil penalties if:
o You disobey this Order on purpose (TCA § 36-3-610).
The penalty for each violation is up to 10 days in jail and a $10 or $50 fine (TCA § 29-9-103).
. You may also have to pay a civil penalty of up to $50 for each violation (TCA § 36-3-610).

You may face separate, Class A misdemeanor charges if:

. You violate this Order (Public Chapter No. 422, effective July 1, 2019).
A violation is punishable by up to 11 months and 29 days in jail and a fine of not less than $100
nor more than $2500 for each violation.

o You do not transfer your firearm(s) legally by the deadline (TCA § 36-3-625).

° You have afireai  while the Order is in effect (TCA § 39-13-113(h)(1)).

The penalty for each violation is up to 11 months and 29 days in jail and a fine of up to $2,500 (TCA
§ 40-35-111(e)(1)). There may be other charges if domestic violence is involved.

) You do not transfer, sell, or turn in any firearm. You may face Class A misdemeanor charges and
you may also be charged with a federal crime. (TCA §§ 39-13-113(h)(1), 39-17-1307; 18 U.S.C. §
922(g)(8)).

You may face separate, Class C felony charges if:

o You hurt or try to hurt anyone while this Order, probation, or diversion is in effect; you may face

charges for aggravated assault (TCA §§ 36-3-610, 39-13-102(c)).
The penalty for each violation is not less than 3 years nor more than 15 years and a fine of up to
$10,000 (TCA § 40-35-111(b)(3)).

Only the Court can change this Order:
Neither you nor the Petitioner can agree to change this Order. Even if the Petitioner attempts to contact you
or agrees to have contact with you, you must obey this Order. If you do not, you can be jailed for up to 11

months and 29 day= =nd firad un to $2,5600

Lot itior

You may ask any government agency or utility provider to keep private any
information that could be used to locate you, such as addresses, phone numbers.
and/or social security number. To do so, give a copy of this Protective Order to
the Records Department of the agency or utility.(7Cd § 10-7-504¢a)(15-16))

This is a Court Order.
07/01/19
F1#0P2018-7
Order of Protection page 6 OF 6
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W i 18419B
RE-Cr1 ALKING
42 - . | am-unableteo
43 sleep-well-and-his-harassmentis-causing-trouble-in-my-day-te-daylife. The continued

44  texting ané:l e-mailing are interfering with my ability to perform my job and | fear that if
45 these things continue that | will reach a point of an emotional breakdown.

16
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a pleading, written motion, or other paper—whether by signing,
filing, submitting, or later advocating it—an attorney or unrep-
resented party certifies that to the best of the person’s knowledge,
information, and belief, formed after an inquiry reasonable under
the circumstances:

(1) it is not being presented for any improper purpose, such
as to harass, cause unnecessary delay, or needlessly increase
the cost of litigation;

(2) the claims, defenses, and other legal contentions are war-
ranted by existing law or by a nonfrivolous argument for ex-
tending, modifying, or reversing existing law or for establish-
ing new law;

(3) the factual contentions have evidentiary support or, if
specifically so identified, will likely have evidentiary support
after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or dis-
covery; and

(4) the denials of factual contentions are warranted on the
evidence or, if specifically so identified, are reasonably based
on belief or a lack of information.

(c) SANCTIONS.

(1) In General. If, after notice and a reasonable opportunity
to respond, the court determines that Rule 11(b) has been vio-
lated, the court may impose an appropriate sanction on any
attorney, law firm, or party that violated the rule or is re-
sponsible for the violation. Absent exceptional circumstances,
a law firm must be held jointly responsible for a violation
committed by its partner, associate, or employee.

(2) Motion for Sanctions. A motion for sanctions must be
made separately from any other motion and must describe the
specific conduct that allegedly violates Rule 11(b). The motion
must be served under Rule 5, but it must not be filed or be pre-
sented to the court if the challenged paper, claim, defense,
contention, or denial is withdrawn or appropriately corrected
within 21 days after service or within another time the court
sets. If warranted, the court may award to the prevailing
party the reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees, in-
curred for the motion.

(3) On the Court’s Initiative. On its own, the court may order
an attorney, law firm, or party to show cause why conduct
specifically described in the order has not violated Rule 11(b).

(4) Nature of a Sanction. A sanction imposed under this rule
must be limited to what suffices to deter repetition of the con-
duct or comparable conduct by others similarly situated. The
sanction may include nonmonetary directives; an order to pay
a penalty into court; or, if imposed on motion and warranted
for effective deterrence, an order directing payment to the
movant of part or all of the reasonable attorney’'s fees and
other expenses directly resulting from the violation.

(8) Limitations on Monetary Sanctions. The court must not im-
pose a monetary sanction:

(A) ¢ inst a represented party for violating Rule
11(b)(2); vr
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FAWN EIFENTOI
Instructor
C
New ID Card Enclosed
FAV EFENTON 2l f 5D NRA # 1372008
1986 SUNNY SIDE DR Edward J. fand, Jr., Séeretary Expires: 8/31/2016
BREN" 'OOD, TN 37027-5404 Not valid for conducting NRA Law Enforcement or NRA Security Officer Training Courses.

8/6/2013 15:12:04 New ID Card Enclosed

o nton.com/eviden  2019-1( order-of-protection-as-illegal-prior-restraint. pdf Case 1:23-¢cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENT( v.S RY 1l)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2375 Filed 01/19/24 Page 40 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2376 Filed 01/19/24 Page 41 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2377 Filed 01/19/24 Page 42 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2378 Filed 01/19/24 Page 43 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2379 Filed 01/19/24 Page 44 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2380 Filed 01/19/24 Page 45 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2381 Filed 01/19/24 Page 46 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2382 Filed 01/19/24 Page 47 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2383 Filed 01/19/24 Page 48 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2384 Filed 01/19/24 Page 49 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2385 Filed 01/19/24 Page 50 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2386 Filed 01/19/24 Page 51 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2387 Filed 01/19/24 Page 52 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2388 Filed 01/19/24 Page 53 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2389 Filed 01/19/24 Page 54 of 81

Jeff Fenton

From: Fawn Fenton <ffenton@harchitects.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:11 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: RE: Sign PDFs

Attachments: Jeffy Sign_Master.dgn

CAD File Master.....

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:06 PM
To: 'Jefi :nton’

Subject: RE: Sign PDFs

Again...

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Monday, July 31,2017 7:47 PM
To: 'Jeff Fenton'

Subject: RE: Sign PDFs

Revised again....

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 7:41 PM
To: 'Jeff Fenton'

Subject: Sign PDFs

Revised PDFs....
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Jeff Fenten
I | |
From: Fawn Fenton <ffenton@-architects.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Subject: RE: Sign!
Attachments: Jeffy Sign2.dgn

Here’s the Microstation file, just in case.

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Fawn Fenton <ffenton@-architects.com>
Subject: RE: Sign!

ME TICULDOUS.TECH

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

A DIVISION OF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Friday, July 28, zu1/ ziz1rm
To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Sign!

Whee.... Autocad finally came up!
| changed the layer names to be descriptive of exactly what they are. | added a layer for the 1/4” outside bleed lines. Let
me know if this isn’t what you wanted.
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L(C (compare with audio).pdf”’, as I believe that is a quick and easy “FACT CL._<ER”,
without which, it sounds like the NARRATIVE in court might actually be ACCURATE, however
I don’t believe that it is!

Please also add to my Record the “FAWNS NOT A VICTIM.pdf” It merely helps CLEARLY
EXPOSE the fact that my OP was never NEEDED to protect my ex-wife! Ms. Fenton is a
FIREARMS EXPERT, all the GUNS in the photos are HERS, the 5,000 rounds of ammo are all
HERS, the 2 assault rifles are HERS, the photos in the Nevada Desert shooting are of HER! This
OP was merely a tactic to TRAP ME while they pounced on me! Even if that hasn’t been proven
to your satisfaction, please attach this to my Record, that I may better argue this later in my brief.

I don’t understand how to fill in the number of days which I’'m requesting an additional extension
for, since it refers back to the original date. My intent herein, is to REQUEST 60-DAYS MORE
PLEASE!

Please don’t add my two “UNFINISHED DRAFTS” yet, I plan to finish those first. I just wanted
to exhibit that I am TRYING, and they are both factual to my knowledge, just not finished and
“polished” yet.

Thank you for any HELP which you can provide!

Jetfrey Ryan Fenton

Declaration

[, ""FEPEY RYAN FENTON | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

[Insert Appellant/Appellee or counsel)

and correct to the best of my knowledge. ‘
\

"_"TFRE\, P\/..\ LN ﬁE_]\Y’r‘f\Id /Er—c

|Print Name o1 Appenani/Appeilee or counsel|

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_order-of-protection-as-illegal-prior-restraint.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK | lv st al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2409 Filed 01/19/24 Page 74 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2410 Filed 01/19/24 Page 75 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2411 Filed 01/19/24 Page 76 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2412 Filed 01/19/24 Page 77 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2413 Filed 01/19/24 Page 78 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2414 Filed 01/19/24 Page 79 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1, PagelD.2415 Filed 01/19/24 Page 80 of 81



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 17-1,

AMENDMENTS

2008—Subsecs. (e) to (h). Pub. L. 110-3256 added sub-
secs. (e) to (1.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF 2008 AMENDMENT

Amendment by Pub. L. 110-326 effective Jan. 1. 2009.
see section 8 of Pub. L. 110-325, set out as a note under
section 7056 of Title 29, Labor.

KVLAaLT 1UL @ VIvIaLivll Ul LT 1TY UL CILITIILD UL UItld
chapter, remedies (including remedies both at
law and in equity) are available for such a viola-
tion to the same extent as such remedies are
available for such a violation in an action
against any public or private entity other than
a State.

(Pub. L. 101-336. title V. §502, July 26, 1990, 104
Stat. 370.)

REFERENCES IN TEXT

This chapter. referred to in text. was in the original
“‘this Act’’, meaning Pub. L. 101-336, July 26. 1990, 104
Stat. 327. which is classified principally to this chapter.
For complete classification of this Act to the Code, see
Short Title note set out under section 12101 of this title
and Tables.

The remedies and procedures available under
sections 12117, 12133, and 12188 of this title shall
be available to aggrieved persons for violations
of subsections (a) and (b). with respect to sub-
chapter I, subchapter II and subchapter III, re-
spectively.

(Pub. L. 101-336, title V, §503, July 26, 1990, 104
Stat. 370.)

REFERENCES IN TEXT

This chapter. referred to in subsecs. (a) and (b), was
in the original *“this Act’”, meaning Pub. L. 101-336,
July 26, 1990, 104 Stat. 327. which is classified prin-
cipally to this chapter. For complete classification of
this Act to the Code. see Short Title note set out under
section 12101 of this title and Tables.

150 in original. Probably should be —in a™.
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CONSTITUTIONALITY

For constitutionality of section 503 of Puh. L. 101-336,
see Congressional Research Service. The Constitution
of the United States of America: Analysis and Interpre-
tation. Appendix 1, Acts of Congress Held Unconstitu-
tional in Whole or in Part by the Supreme Court of the
United States.

§12204. Regulations by Architectural and Trans-
portation Barriers Compliance Board

(a) Issuance of guidelines

Not later than 9 months after July 26, 1990, the
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Com-
pliance Board shall issue minimum guidelines
that shall supplement the existing Minimum
Guidelines and Requirements for Accessible De-
sign for purposes of subchapters IT and III of this
chapter.

(b) Contents of guidelines

The supplemental guidelines issued under sub-
section (a) shall establish additional require-
ments, consistent with this chapter, to ensure
that buildings, facilities, rail passenger cars,
and vehicles are accessible, in terms of architec-
ture and design, transportation, and commu-
nication, to individuals with disabilities.

(c) Qualified historic properties

(1) In general

The supplemental guidelines issued under
subsection (a) shall include procedures and re-
quirements for alterations that will threaten
or destroy the historic significance of quali-
fied historic buildings and facilities as defined
in 4.1.7(1)(a) of the Uniform Federal Accessi-
bility Standards.

(2) Sites eligible for listing in National Register

With respect to alterations of buildings or
facilities that are eligible for listing in the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places under divi-
sion A of subtitle III of title 54, the guidelines
described in paragraph (1) shall, at a min-
imum, maintain the procedures and require-
ments established in 4.1.7(1) and (2) of the Uni-
form Federal Accessibility Standards.

(3) Other sites

With respect to alterations of buildings or
facilities designated as historic under State or
local law, the guidelines described in para-
graph (1) shall establish procedures equivalent
to those established by 4.1.7(1)(b) and (c¢) of the
Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards, and
shall require, at a minimum, compliance with
the requirements established in 4.1.7(2) of such
standards.

(Pub. L. 101-336, title V, §504, July 26, 1990, 104
Stat. 370: Pub. L. 113-287, §5(k)(5), Dec. 19, 2014,
128 Stat. 3270.)

REFERENCES IN TEXT

This chapter, referred to in subsecs. (a) and (b), was
in the original ‘‘this Act”, meaning Pub. L. 101-336.
July 26. 1990, 104 Stat. 327, which is classified prin-
cipally to this chapter. For complete classification of
this Act to the Code, see Short Title note set out under
section 12101 of this title and Tables.

AMENDMENTS

2014—Subsec. (¢)2). Pub. L. 113-287 substituted “‘divi-
sion A of subtitle III of title 54" for "*the National His-
toric Preservation Act (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.)™".
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